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Councillor Joe Mihevc
St. Paul's West, Ward 21

MEMO

TO: Public Works and Infrastructure Committee

FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc, Ward 21, St. Paul’'s West

RE: Agenda Item Addition — 1145 Ossington Ave, TCS relocation
DATE: January 21st, 2016

Recommendation:

City Council approve the relocation of the traffic control signals at Ossington Avenue and a point 54
metres north of Acores Avenue, to Ossington Avenue and a point 90 metres north of Acores Avenue
(drawing attached).

Discussion:

The rationale for this change is to accommodate an access road for a new residential development on
the east side of Ossington Avenue at No. 1145. As the present location of the access road will conflict
with the existing mid-block traffic control signals, it will be necessary to relocate the signals to a new
location, about 40 metres to the north.

This motion has the concurrence of the respective Councillors on both sides of Ossington Avenue.

The costs of the relocation will be fully borne by the developer at 1145 Ossington Avenue.

Sincerely,

Councillor Joe Mihevc
Ward 21, St. Paul's West
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